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To: fccinfo@fcc.gov
Dear person(s) in charge,

| certainly received your official permission through the ELS.
| appreciate your cooperation.

However, | just would like to make sure why its frequency description is slightly different from my original application

form 442.
Below is the extract of granted frequency band:
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And here is my original application | submitted before:
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As you can see, the second one seems to be revised as "1847.5 MHZz" from "1845-1850 MHz."

From a technical perspective, there is no problem as 1847.5 is just a center frequency of submitted frequency
bandwidth.

If you have any particular reasons or concerns why you needed to amend only that portion, please let me know.
Best regards,

Samuel Z Okawa

+81 90 8453 9039
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ﬂ Experimental Radio Station Construction Permit and License 20221027.pdf
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ﬂ FCC FORM 442 0863-EX-CN-2022.pdf
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